From: Satish Kothapalli

To: Asad Shamsi
Cc: Privanka Ghosh
Subject: RE: Require Quotation for additional Navision Tables
Date: 22 December 2023 17:07:52
Attachments: image003.png
image004.png
Importance: High

the sender and know the content is safe.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize

Hi Asad,

Below is the quote for 1 set of tables for your reference:

After Applyi
e Rack Rate er .pp ying
Description Qty Total (X) 10% discount
Amount ()
()

Dynamics NAV 2016 objects - 1 set of

1 28,960 28,960 26,064
tables

BREP Amount — 19% for remaining 118 days (TFS BREP renewal due on 23 Mar 2022) 1,517
Total including BREP on prorate basis 27,581

1. Govt. Taxes extra

2. Payment term —100% advance along with PO

3. Orders once placed cannot be cancelled.

4. We are assuming that the license order will be placed on 27 Dec’23.

Best regards,

Regional Head Sales — South & West
Mobile: +91 9901331140

Bengaluru, Karnataka /III &

all=technologies

Helping Clients Succeed through

Innovative Business Solutions
This communication is intended only for the addressee(s)and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any usage of this infermation/ material,
other than intended is prohibited. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this infformation by persons
or entities other than the intended recipient is also prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 2:50 PM

To: Priyanka Ghosh <priyankaghosh@alletec.com>; Satish Kothapalli <skothapalli@alletec.com>
Subject: Require Quotation for additional Navision Tables

Dear Priyanka / Satish,

Please provide us the quotation for the following ASAP.

1. MSD NAV additional 1 Table Set

Asad Shamsi
Manager —IT
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Satish Kothapalli
Regional Head Sales — South & West
Mobile: +91 9901331140
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+91 9930909463

Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor,
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli,
Mumbai-400018.
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https://www.k-hospitality.com/

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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Disclaimer - This e-mail and any attachment are confidential correspondence intended only
for use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient for the
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender by replying to this
message, and then delete this message from your system.

Disclaimer - This e-mail and any attachment are confidential correspondence intended only for use of
the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient for the agent responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete this
message from your system.
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